

RICHARD CLARKE: THE CHAMBER BROKE THE LAW

I'm really deep in the weeds on the Jack Goldsmith memo right now (I should have a weedy post up later).

But in case you're bored w/[bmaz's rant about the assault on Miranda rights](#), I thought I'd point to this [TP post](#) describing Richard Clarke suggesting that the Chamber of Commerce (funded by foreign sources, he notes) may have broken the law in targeting Chamber opponents.

Clarke denounced the scandal in no uncertain terms. Noting accurately that the Chamber "took foreign money in the last election," a story also [uncovered by ThinkProgress](#), Clarke said the Chamber had conspired to commit a "felony":

FANG: Hi. You talked a lot about classifying and recognizing cyber security threats, but you mostly focused on foreign threats. I'm curious about a story that broke last month, that the US Chamber of Commerce, the world's largest trade association, based here in DC, had contracted or attempted to contract military defense firms like HB Gary Federal, Palantir, and Berico, to develop proposals to use the same type of cyber warfare tactics normally reserved for Jihadi websites against left-wing activists, trade – labor unions, and left of center think tanks here in America. What do you think about that type of threat from a lobbyist or a corporation

targeting political enemies, or perceived enemies here in the US?

CLARKE: I think it's a violation of 10USC. I think it's a felony, and I think they should go to jail. You call them a large trade association, I call them a large political action group that took foreign money in the last election. But be that as it may, if you in the United States, if any American citizen anywhere in the world, because this is an extraterritorial law, so don't think you can go to Bermuda and do it, if any American citizen anywhere in the world engages in unauthorized penetration, or identity theft, accessing a number through identity theft purposes, that's a felony and if the Chamber of Commerce wants to try that, that's fine with me because the FBI will be on their doorstep in a matter of hours.

Now if only we had Feds anymore that would consider busting big business...